
 [External Email]

From: Hill, Shannon
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Downtown West Mixed Use Plan Draft EIR - COMMENT PERIOD EXTENDED TO 12/8/20
Date: Sunday, November 8, 2020 8:36:02 PM

 
 

From: Colleen Haggerty <CHaggerty@valleywater.org> 
Sent: Saturday, November 7, 2020 3:58 PM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Automatic reply: Downtown West Mixed Use Plan Draft EIR - COMMENT PERIOD EXTENDED
TO 12/8/20
 
 

 

As part of our public safety response to COVID-19, Santa Clara Valley Water District
(Valley Water) is asking msot staff to telework.
Valley Water’s priority is to maintain
the health and safety of our workforce and community.

Immediately in effect for
the Community Review Projects Unit (CPRU) we are
requesting that you
schedule all in person deliveries of permit applications, signed
permits, invoice payments, and inquires, by contacting the CPRU hotline at (408)
630-2650. We encourage electronic submittals of
permit applications and plans to
CPRU@Valleywater.org.

The Community Projects Review staff will continue with operations, and you can
directly email me or contact me at (408) 630-2322.   Please allow extra time for
processing
your requests. Thank you for your patience and for remembering that we
are all in this together.
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https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.valleywater.org%2Fcontractors%2Fdoing-businesses-with-the-district%2Fpermits-working-valley-water-land-or-easement%2Fencroachment-permits&data=04%7C01%7Cshannon.hill%40sanjoseca.gov%7C1875182ae13b49d1fe4808d883790195%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637403903031481575%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=20qOX8X2kmd%2Fn%2BKsxYXR110mmUfGX1sf%2B4ak7vhI3XA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:CPRU@Valleywater.org


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

 
 
 
 
 
 

 


